David Burson

From: Newsletter Editor [newsletter_editor@swingingstars.org]
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Swinging Stars

Subject: Zoom Meeting Link

Dave Burson

Swinging Stars

Newsletter Editor

Email: newsletter editor@swingingstars.org
Phone: 972-396-0941

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Bergesen

To: Dave & Lorraine Burson

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:06 PM
Subject: Link

Here you go...
MS & PL VSD with Tom Miller, Pauline Angress, and Friends is starting soon! 2:00 pm EDT (New York
time). You will be able to get in around 1:30 pm EDT.

This event will not be live streamed nor will a recording be publicly posted. We ask that you do not record this
event. Thank you.

For security reasons, please do not share this info on any social media. However, you may email/private
message a dancer friend who is not a member of this group.

See you soon!

Tom Miller is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: September Spectacular

Time: Sep 13, 2020 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86077026627?pwd=b2xn Y mtrWEFY QTZva3hub084cGxFZz09

Meeting ID: 860 7702 6627
Passcode: 164778



